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system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: Kopcik, Colton J.
To: Clarke, Lucy (DPH); DPH-DL - DoN Program
Cc: Huntington, Susan R.
Subject: RE: Reliant Medical Group_ Inc. - Transfer of Site Application N/A23102710-TS
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 11:42:42 AM
Attachments: image005.png
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Hi Lucy,
 
Apologies, the link below should be accessible.
 
https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSearchRedirector.aspx?
Action=PDF&Path=CORP_DRIVE1/2018/0329/001417843/0005/201898750750_1.pdf
 
Thank You,
Colton
 

Colton J. Kopcik | Attorney at Law | Attorney Bio 

One Stamford Plaza, 7th Floor | 263 Tresser Boulevard | Stamford CT 06901
t (203) 977 7362 | f (203) 648 9167 | m (203) 564 3015
ckopcik@daypitney.com | www.daypitney.com

BOSTON  |  CONNECTICUT   |  FLORIDA   |  NEW JERSEY   |  NEW YORK   |  PROVIDENCE   |  WASHINGTON, DC        

From: Clarke, Lucy (DPH) <Lucy.Clarke2@mass.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:26 AM
To: Kopcik, Colton J. <ckopcik@daypitney.com>; DPH-DL - DoN Program <DPH.DON@MassMail.State.MA.US>
Cc: Huntington, Susan R. <shuntington@daypitney.com>
Subject: Re: Reliant Medical Group_ Inc. - Transfer of Site Application N/A23102710-TS
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Colton, 
I am confirming receipt of the updated submission. The link to the Restated Articles of Organization from the Secretary
of State’s website is not working for me for some reason. If you could please resend I would appreciate it. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lucy
 

 
Lucy Clarke
Analyst | Determination of Need Program
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
250 Washington Street, 4th floor
Boston, MA 02108
Email: Lucy.Clarke2@mass.gov 
Work Cell: 781.223-1779
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